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TEXAS COMMISSION ON JAIL STANDARDS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR — P.0. Box 12985
Brandon S. Wood Austin, Texas 78711
Voice: (512) 463-5505

Fax: (512)463-3185

Agency Website: http://www.tcjs.state.tx.us
E-mail Address: brandon.wood@tcjs.state.tx.us

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 3, 2014
TO: Sheriffs z;nd Jail Administrators
FROM: Brandon S. Wood, Executive Directo@
SUBJECT: Midwest Detention Systems, LLC. — 1200/1200XL Series Deadlatch Locks

The Texas Commission on Jail Standards has recently been made aware of the fact that certain
detention locks manufactured by Midwest Detention System LLC., which is now Midwest Portland
LLC., are capable of being compromised by inmates. Please survey your facility to determine if any of
these locks are present.

If you have any questions or concerns, contact the company directly, or Planning Assistant Jason Ross
at (512) 463-8088.

Midwest Portland, LLC.
105 Industrial Drive
Minooka, IL 60447-9558
Phone: (815) 521-4580

Judge Donna S. Klaeger, Burnet, Chair Allan D. Cain, Carthage Sheriff Gary Painter, Midland
Stanley D. Egger, Abilene, Vice Chair Jerry W. Lowry, New Caney Dr. Michael M. Seale, M.D., Houston
Irene A. Armendariz, Austin Larry S. May, Sweetwater Sheriff Dennis D. Wilson, Groesbeck

“The Commission on Jail Standards welcomes ail suggestions and will promptly respond to all complaints directed against the agency or any facilities under its purview”.
To empower local government to provide safe, secure and suitable local jail facilities through proper rules and procedures while promoting innovative programs and ideas



